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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 2:26 PM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] YOUR REF:AIG Ref: TP / 1109799536SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 

2988Y (OI) AND SHD395U (TP) ON 13/01/2019] 

AIG Ref: TP / 1109799536SG                                                         
LKK Ref: CC3/AIG19000971/Kkb3  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 2988Y (OI) AND SHD395U (TP) ON 13/01/2019 

We refer to the above matter. 

Our Insured driver beat the red traffic light. We are of the opinion that liability is down against Insured. We did 
clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he is aware of NCD (if any) will be affected.       

  

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd”  as follows: - 

  
  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 32,023.05 $ 7,863.87 
2. Loss of Rental (5 days x $103.60) $  518.00 $ 518.00(5days x $103.60) 
3. Loss of Income (5 days x $50) $   250.00 $  250.00 
4. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $       7.49 $     7.49 

Total $ 32,798.54 $ 8,639.36 

  

**5 days recommendation for repair  

  

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen. 

  

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
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